Thomasboro Village Hall 101 W. Main Street, Thomasboro, Illinois

A Teleconference Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Thomasboro was held on Monday, May 4, 2020. Zoom Meeting ID 85664836971. President Evans called the meeting to order at 8:25PM.

Roll Call

The Village Clerk called the roll, finding the following members in attendance via video or audio: Trustees Robert Pinske, Ronda Scott, Anthony Grilo, Mick Curry, Jeff Robertson and Dustin Rhodes.

Other Village officials present: Deanne Wattjes, Office Manager, Leon Albers, Treasurer; Chad Polsky, Eric Shumate, Police Department and Jasmyne Boyce, Village Clerk.

Discussion and Approval of Meeting Minutes

Trustee Rhodes moved to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of April 6, 2020. Trustee Robertson seconded the motion. The Village Clerk called the roll:

YEAS:Pinske, Curry, Robertson, Grilo, Scott, Rhodes – 6NAYS:None – 0

Motion carried by roll call vote of 6 to 0.

Presentation of Bills

Trustee Rhodes reminded the Board of an incoming bill approved in FY 2019 for trees for the park is to be expected shortly. Trustee Robertson moved to approve the payment of the bills listed as well as the regular bills yet to be received. Trustee Curry seconded the motion. The Village Clerk called the roll:

YEAS:	Pinske, Curry, Robertson, Grilo, Scott, Rhodes – 6
NAYS:	None – 0

Motion carried by roll call vote of 6 to 0.

New Business

Village Newsletter was previously compiled by Jeremy Reale. Jasmyne Boyce clarified that she was unwilling to continue with tasks outside of the clerk job description and duties, the newsletter being one of those. Trustee Grilo inquired about which members were on the Public Relations Committee and Trustee Scott agreed to assist with content for a quarterly release of information if a template could be provided.

Public Comment

Joseph Spencer, resident for 19 years, offered his expertise and volunteerism for future involvement and guidance to proceed with IDOT pollinator plans now that the trees and brush have been cleared. He had previously emailed the Mayor to discuss plans on the project and wanted to introduce himself.

Trustee Grilo commented that 4-wheeler traffic and dirt bike sightings have been increasing, especially on the weekends. Chief Shumate confirmed the incidents have been addressed with the parents of the minors involved.

Mayor Evans stated that a property owner along the frontage road expressed in donating their property to the Village rather than face the expense of ongoing maintenance. Letters were mailed to all of those property owners related to enforcement of mowing along the property to ensure visibility and adherence to our codes and ordinances.

<u>**Treasurer's Report</u>**: Leon Albers stated that the appropriation ordinance for FY 2021 will be prepared for the Trustees to vote on at the next meeting. No other report.</u>

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Grilo moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Rhodes seconded the motion. Motion carried via voice vote, all present voting "aye". The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Village Clerk

Jasmyne Boyce, Village Clerk

The undersigned Village Clerk of the Village of Thomasboro, Illinois, does hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the approved minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees held May 4, 2020, as the same appears on the records of the Village now in my custody and keeping.